
AGENDA 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
CITY OF LAKEWOOD JANUARY 6, 2011 

 
 
Meeting called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Aaron Prince. 
 
Opening prayer and pledge of allegiance to flag led by Commissioner James Allen. 
 
Roll call. 
 
 
Approval of minutes of December 2, 2010 meeting 
  
City Manager’s report 
 
 

  
Citizens Comments 
 
 
Old Business: 

 
 
 
1. Ordinance 399 – Rezone Ray property to Open Space Park 
          
            Staff recommendation 
 
2. Ordinance 400 – Zoning Ordinance Amendment – off-site signs 
 
3. Discussion – Automated Phone Message System 

 
 

 
  

Adjourn  
 


	Citizens Comments
	Adjourn 




City of Lakewood 
 
December 6, 2010 
 
To: Lakewood Planning Commission, Mayor, Vice Mayor, and Commissioners 
Fr: Bobby Franklin, Lakewood City Manager  
Re: Rezoning Parcel 3.01 of Map 53-15 
 
The City Commission recently amended Ordinance 399 to add parcel 3.01.  The adopted Lakewood Land 
Use Plan currently shows this parcel to be Residential.   
 
It is my recommendation that this parcel be subdivided into two lots and zoned Residential on the northern 
lot and Open Space Park on the other: 
 


 
 


This would allow the residential integrity to remain while changing a portion of this lot to be a buffer for the 
Open Space Park use.  Extending the Open Space Park zoning into a Residential neighborhood is no 
different than extending Residential zoning into the Open Space Park area.  That one house in the flood way 
is out of place too.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Bobby Franklin 
Lakewood City Manager  








Automated call message systems 
 


 
I spent several days researching different specific companies that all seem to do the very 
same thing.  They all can call hundreds of phone numbers within an hour or so and 
deliver a prerecorded message to a person or answering machine.  
 
These companies are all web based so we would not have to purchase any hardware at 
all.  We can email a recorded wav file or mp3 along with an excel database of phone 
numbers and everything is taken care of from there.  We would then be sent a list of all 
successful calls taken live and even ones taken by answering machines.   
 
Most companies also provide an opt-out option so any message receiver can press 9 and 
be permanently taken off the call list. This might be a great way to keep our call list 
totally voluntary.   
 
The main difference in these companies is the way they bill.  Most want to charge a 
monthly fee and also add another charge per call.  This might be cost effective if we were 
sending 10 to 20 messages a month, but I suspect we will never send more that one or 
two messages per month, ever. 
 
I talked with one company that does not charge a monthly fee to get an idea what this 
service would cost the City of Lakewood.  We had to base it on a given number of calls 
but it comes out to cost exactly 7 cents per connected call for Lakewood.  Busy signals, 
no answers, and disconnected numbers would cost the city nothing.  
 
If we called all 1000 households, on average only 850 would answer.  That scenario 
would cost 60 dollars.  Some people would opt-out so my estimate is that we would 
spend no more than 50 dollars per message and maybe somewhat less.  
 
All these companies offer professional voices to record written messages sent to them 
and most companies do that.  I think we might want to record and use Lakewood voices 
instead of sending messages with mid-western weatherman accents.  This would certainly 
be up to the board.     
 
I have attached a contact from the most competitive company found that doesn’t charge 
an additional monthly fee. At this point it looks like it will cost about 50 dollars per 
message sent.  
 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
Bobby Franklin 
Lakewood City Manager 
  







Voice Broadcasting Corp 
Lease Agreement 


This Lease Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into and is effective this _____ day of _____ 2010, by and between VOICE BROADCASTING 
CORP (LESSEE) with its principal offices located at 1527 S. Cooper St., Arlington, TX, 76010, and 
____________________________________, hereinafter referred to as (LESSOR). 
 
Whereas VOICE BROADCASTING CORP is in the business of leasing its automated dialing equipment for the purpose of making automated 
phone calls and whereas LESSOR desires to lease and control equipment to make automated phone calls, LESSOR and VOICE 
BROADCASTING CORP agree to the following: 
 
LESSOR agrees to have VOICE BROADCASTING CORP make automated calls to business telephone numbers or to consumers on 
behalf of accredited non-profits or 501c charities for LESSOR, or to consumers who have given their permission to be called, either 
in writing or by any electronic means authorized by the E-SIGN Act, hereinafter PROSPECTS.  LESSOR will furnish VOICE 
BROADCASTING CORP with prerecorded announcements to be played to answering machines as well as for live answers.  VOICE 
BROADCASTING CORP will furnish lists of business telephone numbers or LESSOR will furnish telephone numbers of Prospects, 
or consumer telephone numbers to be called on behalf of accredited non-profits or 501c charities, to be dialed on behalf of 
LESSOR.  LESSOR specifically agrees that any consumer telephone numbers provided to VOICE BROADCASTING CORP for 
dialing are PROSPECTS of LESSOR or consumer phone numbers to be dialed on behalf of accredited non-profits or 501c charities. 
VOICE BROADCASTING CORP will then scrub those numbers against the appropriate Do-Not-Call Lists provided by LESSOR and 
call the remaining numbers. When the number answers, VOICE BROADCASTING CORP will attempt to determine whether the 
entity answering the call is a machine or human. 


 
If a machine answers, VOICE BROADCASTING CORP’s equipment will play the appropriate message 
If a human answers, VOICE BROADCASTING CORP’s equipment will play the appropriate message  


 
LESSOR agrees to pay VOICE BROADCASTING CORP $0.07 (seven cents) per LIVE CONNECT * for all calls made on VOICE 
BROADCASTING CORP’S equipment.   LESSOR agrees to pay VOICE BROADCASTING CORP $0.07 (seven cents) per VM CONNECT * 
for all calls made on VOICE BROADCASTING CORP’S equipment.   The term “LIVE CONNECT” is defined as a message played on 
behalf of LESSOR to a human answer.   The term “VM CONNECT” is defined as a message played on behalf of LESSOR to an 
answering machine or other voice mail device.  LESSOR understands and agrees that “CONNECTS” are determined by VOICE 
BROADCASTING CORP and that the CONNECT rate applies to calls made in the contiguous 48 states and does not apply to Alaska, Hawaii or 
international calls.     
 
Payment is due the following business day. 
 
LESSOR agrees to allow VOICE BROADCASTING CORP to debit its credit card for all charges  
 
Credit Card  #          Expiration      
 
Name on card          CVV2 #      
 
Billing Address         Zip Code      
 
LESSOR agrees that LESSOR is in compliance with all federal, state and local laws and that particularly, it is in compliance with all regulations 
of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act and the laws of any country in which it conducts business. LESSOR also agrees to hold VOICE 
BROADCASTING CORP harmless from any claims or legal actions arising from LESSOR’S use of VOICE BROADCASTING CORP’S 
equipment. 
 
LESSOR and VOICE BROADCASTING CORP agree that this Service Agreement is the whole agreement between the two parties, and is 
effective immediately. 
 
            LESSOR                                                      VOICE BROADCASTING CORP.                                                                               
 
By: ______ _____________     By:  Jeff Fournier 
 
Its: ____________________    Its:   President 
  
Date: ____________________    Date: ________ 
 
Signed: _____________________   Signed:  
 
 
continued on page 2: 
 
 







 
 
 
 
Voice Broadcasting Corp Lease Agreement  continued page 2. 
 
 
Terms and Conditions:  Use of the VOICE BROADCASTING CORP’S system means you agree to these terms and conditions:  VOICE BROADCASTING CORP 
MAKES NO WARRANTY TO LESSOR WITH RESPECT TO THE SERVICES AND VOICE BROADCASTING CORP  DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER 
WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS 
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.  The sole and exclusive obligation of VOICE BROADCASTING CORP shall be to repair or replace the defective Services.  
VOICE BROADCASTING CORP shall not be liable for incidental, special or consequential damages.  VOICE BROADCASTING CORP employees’ or 
representatives’ ORAL OR OTHER WRITTEN STATEMENTS DO NOT CONSTITUTE WARRANTIES, shall not be relied upon by LESSOR, and are not a 
part of the contract for sale.  This Agreement states the entire obligation of VOICE BROADCASTING CORP with respect to the Services.  The VOICE 
BROADCASTING CORP system provides for the voice broadcasting of telephone numbers, leaving messages to answering machines or live answering persons 
and for transferring calls into LESSOR’S call center.  Rates are subject to change at any time with 30 days written notice to LESSOR.  This order is subject to 
acceptance by VOICE BROADCASTING CORP and VOICE BROADCASTING CORP reserves the right to accept or reject any order at its discretion. 
 








MINUTES BOARD OF COMM MTG DEC 2, 2010 


 
 
 
 
 


MINUTES BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
CITY OF LAKEWOOD DECEMBER 2, 2010 


 
 
Meeting called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Aaron Prince. 
 
Opening prayer and pledge of allegiance to flag led by Commissioner James Allen. 
 
Roll call included Mayor Aaron Prince, Commissioners Cathy McKellar, James Allen 
and John McClung all present. Also present were City Manager Bobby Franklin, City 
Attorney Louis Oliver and City Recorder Alicia Prince. Vice Mayor April Consulo was 
absent. 
 
The minutes of the November 4th meeting were approved after a typing error correction 
on motion made Commissioner Cathy McKellar, second by Commissioner James Allen. 
All four members voted aye. 
 
City Manager Bobby Franklin gave his report.  He stated that the new park 
groundbreaking ceremony was a success and that Congressman Cooper, State 
Representative Turner and Councilman Jernigan all attended and spoke at the ceremony. 
He also stated that we have been working with Metro regarding our ordinance to opt in to 
the Stormwater Program because they are going to have to amend their version or some 
version of the agreement to take before the Metro Council.  He continued by stating that 
he, City Attorney Louis Oliver and Councilman Darin Jernigan had met with the Mayor’s 
Office and several others to try to work out an agreement that both parties can live with. 
He added that he believes that they are closer to working something out that they can take 
to the council and will inform the Board when they do. 
 
City Manager Franklin reminded everyone about the Christmas party the Friends of 
Lakewood are hosting Sat. December 4th here at City Hall from 5:00 p.m to 8:00 p.m. 
 
Mayor Prince added that there is a toy drive going on also. Toys can be dropped off at 
City Hall or at the “Bee Hive” at 3808 Old Hickory Blvd. 
 
At this time, Chief Anderson gave his report and stats. He reported that the computers are 
at Metro at this time getting the CAD System installed and we should get them back 
soon. He stated they are looking forward to shortening their response time on calls with 
the system. He informed the Board that they had re-designed a property check form for 
residents who are going to be away for more than one night so that the police can keep an 
eye on their residence and hopefully cut down on burglaries. The forms are on the 
website, can be picked up from the police department or can be delivered to them. 


 1







MINUTES BOARD OF COMM MTG DEC 2, 2010 


 2


 
The Mayor gave the bank balances. General $87,034.86, Water $154,815.29, Street Aid 
$1,231.77 and Drug Fund $10,069.33. for a total of $253,151.25. 
 
Citizen comments included: 
 


1. Luis DelRio expressed his support for the Board of Commissioner and 
thanked the Board for moving forward. 


 
With no further citizen comments, the discussion turned to Resolution 111, a resolution 
authorizing the City Manager to investigate and report to the Board the costs to 
implement and use a voluntary automated phone messaging system in Lakewood. After 
some discussion, Commissioner Cathy McKellar made a motion to approve Resolution 
111.  Commissioner James Allen second the motion with all members voting aye. 
 
Next on the agenda was Ordinance #399, an ordinance rezoning property being parcels 2, 
3, 24, 25, 45, 46, 47, 48 and 50 of Tax Map 53-15 located at and around 114C Ray Ave., 
containing approximately 52 acres from Agricultural and Residential to Open Space Park. 
After some discussion, Commissioner John McClung made a motion to include parcel 
3.01 in rezoning. Commissioner James Allen second the motion and all present members 
voted aye. 
 
Commissioner Cathy McKellar then made a motion to accept Ordinance #399, an 
ordinance rezoning property being parcels 2, 3, 3.01, 24, 25, 46, 47, 48, and 50 of Tax 
Map 53-15 located at and around 114C Ray Avenue, containing approximately 54 acres, 
from “Agricultural” and “Residential” to “Open Space Park”, on first reading.  Mayor 
Aaron Prince second the motion and all present members voted aye to accept Ordinance 
#399. 
 
Next was Ordinance #400, an ordinance amending the Lakewood Zoning Ordinance to 
allow off-site signage under certain conditions.  After some discussion, Commissioner 
John McClung made a motion to accept Ordinance #400 on first reading, with a second 
from Commissioner James Allen.  All four present members voted aye. 
 
At this time Mayor Prince reminded everyone about the Christmas Party Saturday, 
December 4th, that everyone was welcomed and that it included a toy drive. He added that 
there is a “name the new park” contest going on through the month of December and that 
the Friends of Lakewood have donated $250.00 towards a new bike at a bike shop as the 
prize for the winner of the contest. 
 
With no further business, a motion was made by Commissioner James Allen to adjourn 
the meeting at 7:34 p.m.  Commissioner Cathy McKellar second the motion and all 
members voted aye to adjourn. 
 
_______________________________   _________________________________  
City Recorder         Mayor 








ORDINANCE 399 
 


AN ORDINANCE REZONING PROPERTY BEING PARCELS 2, 3, 3.01, 24, 25, 
45, 46, 47, 48, AND 50 OF TAX MAP 53-15 LOCATED AT AND AROUND 114C 


RAY AVENUE, CONTAINING APPROXIMATELY 54 ACRES, FROM 
AGRICULTURAL AND RESIDENTIAL TO OPEN SPACE PARK  


 
WHEREAS, the City of Lakewood recently ascertained and determined that the Property 
located at Parcels 2, 3, 3.01, 24, 25, 45, 46, 47, 48, and 50 of Tax Map 53-15 on the 
Davidson County Tax Maps is zoned Agricultural and Residential, and; 
 
WHEREAS, Open Space Park Zoning is consistent with the Lakewood Land Use Plan 
currently adopted by the Lakewood Municipal Planning Commission, and;  


 
WHEREAS, the general welfare of the City of Lakewood and its citizens will be 
benefited by the rezoning of the Property from Agricultural and Residential to Open 
Space Park, and;   
 
WHEREAS, the Lakewood Municipal Planning Commission recommends approval of 
the rezoning of this Property to Open Space Park at its meeting held 
_____________________; now therefore, 
 
BE IT ORDAINED, by the Board of Commissioners of the City of Lakewood, 
Tennessee as follows: 
  
 Section 1.  The Property described on the Davidson County Tax Maps as Parcels 
2, 3, 3.01, 24, 25, 45, 46, 47, 48, and 50 of Tax Map 53-15, located at and around 114 c 
Ray Avenue, containing approximately 54 acres, in Lakewood, Tennessee is hereby 
rezoned and reclassified from Agricultural and Residential to Open Space Park, and the 
Zoning Map of the City of Lakewood is hereby amended and revised to reflect this 
change in the zoning classification.  
 
            Section 2.  If any provisions of this ordinance shall conflict with the provisions of 
any other ordinance of the City of Lakewood, the provisions of this ordinance shall 
prevail.  If any provision of this ordinance shall be determined unconstitutional or invalid 
for any reason, the remaining provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and 
effect.  


           Section 3.  This ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law, the                  
public welfare requiring it. 
 
 


 


 







ORDINANCE 399 
 


 


  


 


PUBLIC HEARING DATE   _________ 


PASSED:      
        
FIRST READING:  __________ 
        
SECOND READING:            __________   
 
      
        
____________________________                             _______________________________ 
             
            City Recorder                                                                             Mayor    
  
 







Bobby

Rectangle



Bobby

Rectangle



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line







Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line







Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line







Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line







Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line







Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line







Bobby

Typewritten Text



Bobby

Typewritten Text



Bobby

Typewritten Text



Bobby

Typewritten Text



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Typewritten Text

Map 53-15 Parcel 46.00 (Kings Way - Old Hickory, TN 37138)







Bobby

Typewritten Text

 53-15 Parcel 47.00











Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Rectangle







Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line







Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line



Bobby

Line












ORDINANCE 400 
 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE LAKEWOOD ZONING ORDINANCE TO 
ALLOW OFF-SITE SIGNAGE UNDER CERTAIN CONDITIONS 


 
WHEREAS, the City of Lakewood desires to allow businesses located in a Commercial 
zoning classification, but with no State Route 45 frontage, to have an off-site sign to 
advertise the business, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Lakewood Municipal Planning Commission has considered and 
recommended approval of this Zoning Ordinance amendment at its meeting held 
_____________________, now therefore, 
 
BE IT ORDAINED, by the Board of Commissioners of the City of Lakewood, 
Tennessee as follows: 
  
 Section 1.  The Lakewood Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by deleting 
language in 11-207 (3) in its entirety and replacing it with the following text: 
 
(3) Advertising signs provided the same relate only to the businesses located on the same 
lot or parcel.   Off-site or off-premises signs shall be prohibited in the commercial district 
unless all of the following conditions are met: 
 


(a) Must be a Lakewood business operating on a Commercial Zoned lot inside the 
Lakewood city limits with no road frontage on State Route 45; 


(b) Must have a valid Davidson County business license with the Lakewood business 
address; 


(c) Only one (1) off-site sign may be placed on a single Commercial Zoned lot that 
fronts State Hwy 45.  No other advertisement signs can be present or are allowed 
on the lot; 


(d) One (1) off-site sign may be two-sided but no side can exceed 25 square feet in 
size; 


(e) Off-site sign cannot exceed 8 feet in height to the top of the frame; 
(f) Sign shall be properly maintained at all time.  


 
All billboards are prohibited in the Commercial Zoned district. 
 
 
            Section 2.  If any provisions of this ordinance shall conflict with the provisions of 
any other ordinance of the City of Lakewood, the provisions of this ordinance shall 
prevail.  If any provision of this ordinance shall be determined unconstitutional or invalid 
for any reason, the remaining provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and 
effect.  
 
            Section 3.  This ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law, the                  
public welfare requiring it. 


Page 1 of 1 







ORDINANCE 400 
 


 


 Page 2 of 2


 
 


 


 


PUBLIC HEARING DATE   _________ 


PASSED:      
        
FIRST READING:  __________ 
        
SECOND READING:            __________   
 
      
        
____________________________                             _______________________________ 
             
            City Recorder                                                                             Mayor    
  
 








City of Lakewood


Dear adjacent properly owner. December 10,2010


This letter is being senl to give notice that the Cily of Lakewood has voted on first


reading to rezone approximately 54 acres of land to Open Space Park. Most of this


properly is presently zoned Agricultural and two smaller tracts are zoned Residential.


There will be a public hearing on January f>, 2011 at Lakewood City Hall at 6:30 pm.


You are welcome to attend and comment. You may also call 615-847-3711 ifyou have


any questions aboul this proposed rezone.


The map below shows the boundaries of this proposed rezone:


54 acres to ]lezoned


Park


Thank you,


Bobby Franklin


Lakewood City Manager














































